
 

 

The first Model School at Cass Station was located on the site of the old 
Wofford Academy, which had burned some years before.  It opened 
February 17, 1903.  Here children received a basic education in the 
classroom, and were taught practical skills, such as cooking and sewing 
for the girls, carpentry for the boys.  It was well-attended, and an asset to 
the community. 

At 2:00 in the morning of April 27, 1905, the little schoolhouse burned to 
the ground.  The cause was thought to be arson.  Until a new school could 
be built, children attended classes in a small shed on the property of Mr. 
and Mrs. M. L. “Mack” Johnson.  A new, 2-story structure was completed 
in 1906. 
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